
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Marybeth Morrison
To: Lurix, Joe; Hoefert, Lee; Trainor, Scott; Sheplak, Scott
Cc: Mark L. McLean; Michael Tyson; David Broten; Brad Vermeulen; Jim Greer; whansen; Barritt, Amber; Hibbard,


Cynthia; Mohammad, Sal
Subject: Construction Completion & 30-Day Notification Emission Testing -Scrubber/Cyclone Separator Retrofit BPF
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:00:21 PM
Attachments: 201305151350.pdf


Attached please find the construction completion and 30-day notification for emission testing as required
for the Tray Scrubber/Cyclone Separator Retrofit Project at the Biosolids Pelletization Facility (BPF). The
original will be delivered this week to the SE District Office.


Sincerely,


Mary Beth Morrison
Environmental Programs Supervisor
Solid Waste Authority of PBC


-----Original Message-----
From: ricoh@swa.org [mailto:ricoh@swa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 1:51 PM
To: Marybeth Morrison
Subject: Message from "ENVRICOH6002"


This E-mail was sent from "ENVRICOH6002" (Aficio MP 6002).


Scan Date: 05.15.2013 13:50:51 (-0400)
Queries to: ricoh@swa.org
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